
STEPHEN E. CASTLEN 

CLERK AND COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

404-656-3450 

February 2, 2015 

Jacqueline Kennedy-Dvorak, Esq. 
King Law Group 
The Garrett House 
617 Bellevue Avenue 
P.O. Box 4329 
Dublin, Georgia 

RE: Copies 

Dear Ms. Kennedy-Dvorak: 

We have left several email messages with your office to no avail. I am returning the enclosed 
check payable to the Court of Appeals of Georgia in the amount of $394.00 drawn on First Laurens 
Bank, #8979. We are unable to provide copies of the Supreme Court of Georgia's appeal SlOA1382 
for which copy charges have been included in your check. You must contact the Supreme Court 
directly to obtain those copies. Therefore, please reduce the check payment from $394.00 to $313.50 
for your copies. 

If you have any questions, please call me or Lorenzo Stubbs for further assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Stephen E. Castlen 
Clerk/Court Administrator 
Court of Appeals of Georgia 

SEC/ld 
Enclosures 
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Laura Dice 
	

Dr n 
From: 	 Lorenzo Stubbs [stubbsl@gaappeals.us] 	 „ 	*0  c e o 10 -1(1- 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, October 14, 2014 1:18 PM 	 I 

To: 	 Laura Dice 
Subject: 	 Re: Ricardo Lizana - S10A0382 	 V\ Q-6 	 (0,Z0 	- 	- (t. 

Hello Laura 

Opinion - 10pgs=$15, tra for every document you want certified 

>>> "Laura Dice" <Idice@kinglawgroup.net> 10/14/2014 11:47 AM >>> 

Hi Lorenzo, 

I need to request a certified copy of the decision and briefs in the case for Ricardo Lizana — 

S10A0382. If there is a fee for these, please advise and we will remit same. Thanks! 

Laura Dice 

Legal Assistant 

King Law Group 

The Garrett House 

617 Bellevue Avenue 

P.O. Box 4329 

Dublin, Georgia 31040 

Phone: 478.275.2255 

Fax: 478.275.2250 

Confidentiality Notice: The information herein and any attachments to it are intended to be delivered only to the 

named address(es) and may be legally privileged and contain confidential information. If you have received this in 

error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this e-mail and any attachments to it. Thank you. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: In order that we might comply with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue 

Service, we must inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication to include any 

attachments is not intended or provided to be used for the purpose of avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue 

Code or promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 

This communication does not reflect an intention by the sender or this law firm to conduct a transaction, make an 

agreement, or establish an attorney-client relationship by electronic means. Nothing contained in this message or any 

attachments hereto constitutes a contract nor does it constitute an electronic signature as contemplated by any 

statute, law, or treaty including but not limited to the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act or 
Uniform Electronic Transactions Act. 

1 



KING LAW GROUP 
THE GARRETT HOUSE 

617 BELLEVUE AVENUE (31021) 
POST OFFICE BOX 4329 

DUBLIN, GEORGIA 31040 

DANIEL M. KING, JR. 	 TELEPHONE 478-275-2255 
JACQUELINE KENNEDY-DVORAK (GA, FL) 

	
FACSIMILE 478-275-2250 

LUKE W. STUCKEY 
SYDNEY W. MCREE 

January 15, 2015 

Court of Appeals of Georgia 
ATTN: Lorenzo 
47 Trinity Avenue, Suite 501 
Atlanta, Georgia 30334 

L./Re: 	Stacy Raymond Potts v. State of Georgia 
Criminal Action Number: S 1 0A1382 
Court of Appeals of Georgia 

Ricardo Lizana v. State of Georgia 
Criminal Action Number: 	..e,2075 
Court of Appeals of Georgia 

Bruce W. Huey v. State of Georgia ‘,/ 
Criminal Action Numbers: Al2A1698, A14A1286, Al4A1737, A I 4A1103, Al4A1102 
Court of Appeals of Georgia 

Donald Thompson v. State of GeorgiaZ 
Criminal Action Number: Al4A0536 
Court of Appeals of Georgia 

Mark Scott v. State of Georgia 
Criminal Action Number: A10A0143 
Court of Appeals of Georgia 

Dear Mr. Lorenzo. 

Enclosed please find my firm's check in the amount of $394.00 as payment for the records we 
requested from your office in the above-referenced criminal matters. I have also enclosed a copy of the 
invoices for your convenience. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

With kind regards, I am 

Sincerely yours, ,"--74.-R • /(1,—/f „arp2AX—

ACQU EL IN E KENNEDY-DVORAK 
Attorney at Law 

JKD/lad 
Enclosures 
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From: 	 Lorenzo Stubbs [stubbsl@gaappeals.us] 
Sent: 	 Friday, October 03, 2014 2:59 PM 
To: 	 Laura Dice 
Subject: 	 Re: Stacy Raymond Potts - Al2A2075 

Hello Laura, it is a total of 20 pages which $35, that includes the fee to be certified. If you have any questions feel free to 

contact me at anytime. Thanks 

>>> "Laura Dice" <IdicePkinglawgroup.net> 10/3/2014 2:31 PM >>> 

Hi Lorenzo, 

I need to request a certified copy of appellate decision for Stacy Raymond Potts — Al2A2075. We 

received the briefs but not the decision. If there is a fee for this please advise and we will remit 

same. Thanks 

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
Sent: 	 Tuesday, November 18, 2014 9:07 AM 
To: 	 Laura Dice 
Subject: 	 Re: Mark Scott - A10A0143 

Appellee-11pgs/$16.50, Appellant-23pgs/$34.50,0pinion-5pgs/$7.50,$5 for each document certified 

>>> "Laura Dice" <Idice@kinglawgroup.net> 11/11/2014 3:47 PM >>> 

Hi Lorenzo, 

I need to request a certified copy of the brief in the case for Mark Scott — A10A0143. If 

there is a fee for this, please advise and we will remit same. Thanks! 

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

avast!' This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 

k frt's www.avast.com   
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Laura Dice 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

140 r Rite I be 41) 

Lorenzo Stubbs [stubbsl@gaappeals.us] 
Tuesday, November 18, 2014 9:10 AM 
Laura Dice 
Re: Donald Thompson - A14A0536 

Appellee-31pgs/$46.50, Appellant-19pgs/$28.50, Opinion-13pgs/$19.50, $5 for each document certified 

>>> "Laura Dice" <IdicePkinglawgroup.net> 11/11/2014 3:43 PM >>> 

Hi Lorenzo, 

I need to request a certified copy of the decision and brief in the case for Donald Thompson 

— A14A0536. If there is a fee for these, please advise and we will remit same. Thanks! 

Laura Dice 

Legal Assistant 

King Law Group 

The Garrett House 

617 Bellevue Avenue 	 G  

1\\Itht- 

ed1 lea 4--o'Pco CautY„ 
P.O. Box 4329 

Dublin, Georgia 31040 	 , ° ° 	Co...: 	\( 

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

ovostl. This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software. 

64 ("4 www.avast.com   

1 



Laura Dice 
	

1\ 0-r cier_et(4).0
( 

From: 	 Lorenzo Stubbs [stubbsl@gaappeals.us] 
Sent: 	 Wednesday, November 26, 2014 1:53 PM 
To: 	 Laura Dice 
Subject: 	 Re: Bruce W. Huey - A14D0372, A14A1737, A14A1286, A14A1103, and A14A1102 

A14A1286- Appellant- 9pgs-$13.50, Opinion-2pgs-$3, $5 for each document cretified. 

A14A1737- Appellant- 29pgs-$43.50, Opinion-lpg-$1.50, $5 for each document certified 

A14A1103 & A14A1102- No briefs for these two just the opinions which are both 1 pg-$1.50 for 

each 

>>> "Laura Dice" <Idice@kinglawgroup.net> 11/25/2014 2:05 PM >>> 

Hi Lorenzo, 

Can you check and see if you have any certified briefs and decisions on Bruce W. Huey - 

A14D0372, A14A1737, A14A1286, A14A1103, and A14A1102. If there is a fee for these, 

please advise and we will remit same. Thanks! 

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
Sent: 	 Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:58 AM 
To: 	 Laura Dice 
Subject: 	 Re: Bruce W. Huey - Al2A1698 

Appellant-33pgs-$49.50 \ Appellee-22pgs-$33 \ 18pgs-$27, $5 for each document you want certified. 

>>> "Laura Dice" <Idice@kinglawgroup.net> 11/25/2014 1:58 PM >>> 

Hi Lorenzo, 

I need to request a certified copy of the decisions and briefs in the case for Bruce W. Huey —

Al2A1698. If there is a fee for these, please advise and we will remit same. Thanks! 

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


